
From: BC Classified Employees on behalf of Jennifer Marden
To: bc_classified
Subject: Bakersfield College Reorganization Task Force Update #2
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:51:38 AM

The Bakersfield College Reorganization Task Force is continuing work on the development
of three options for the administrative structure of Bakersfield College that promote the
values, mission and strategic focus of the college in the 21st century.   
 
In preparing its drafts of reorganizational structures, this Task Force has reviewed several
historical BC administrative structures; comparable community colleges/districts structures;
and suggestions related to institutional needs, strengths and opportunities for innovation
through the various focus groups and open forums.  The Task Force will present three
preliminary proposals to College Council this Friday, October 18.
 
Additionally, for those who have not been able to attend a focus group, the Reorganization
Task Force will provide an opportunity for you to give input virtually.  Keep an eye out for
an email with those details.
 
REMAINING FOCUS GROUP DATES
Wednesday, October 16, 4:30pm: Academic Senate Focus Group
Thursday, October 17, 12-1pm: CSEA Focus Group
Thursday, October 18, 9:30 -10:30am: SGA Focus Group
 
On behalf of the Reorganization Task Force,
 
Chairs: Pam Boyles, Nan Gomez-Heitzeberg, Jennifer Marden
Classified: Bernadette Martinez (Counseling); Heather Skibinski (Financial Aid), Connie
Gonzales (MESA)
Faculty:  Ann Tatum (English), Brent Damron (Health & Physical Education), Alice Desilagua
(Counseling), John Giertz (Communication),
Management: Todd Coston (IT, Admin Services, Professional Development), Leah Carter
(CTE), Sue Vaughn (Student Affairs)
Students: Travis Tillis, SGA President
Budget Analyst: Laura Lorigo
Reorganization Task Force Website: https://committees.kccd.edu/node/683
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